
What other additional
resources are available 

to vendors? A guide for vendors,
city agencies, and

every day New Yorkers

Are you having issues
with PASSPort? Or with
the Payee Information

Portal (PIP)? 

Mayor’s Office of Contracting
Services (MOCS)

MOCS is the right agency to go to to set
up PASSPort and PIP vendor profiles.
MOCS also has a page for frequently

asked contract questions, a help desk
vendors can contact with contracting

questions, and a public portal with
available contracting opportunities!

Do you need more
business guidance? Or
advice on how to be a
subcontractor with a

city agency?

Small Business Services (SBS)

SBS has a guide to walk you through the
vendor registration process with MOCS, as

well as a guide for best practices for
government contracting, including

subcontracting, which can be found here. 

Do you want to know
more about the M/WBE
program? Interested in

registering as an
M/WBE?

Minority and Women-Owned
Business Enterprises (M/WBE)
MOCS has resources to learn more about

what the M/WBE program is and a guide to
what services registering as an M/WBE

can give you access to. You can find the
application for the M/WBE program here,
and the program’s official website here.

https://www.nyc.gov/site/mocs/passport/about-passport.page#:~:text=The%20first%20step%20to%20getting,on%20creating%20your%20PASSPort%20account.
https://www.nyc.gov/site/mocs/passport/about-passport.page#:~:text=The%20first%20step%20to%20getting,on%20creating%20your%20PASSPort%20account.
https://www.nyc.gov/site/dycd/involved/funding-and-support/cbo-payee-information-portal.page
https://www.nyc.gov/site/mocs/passport/passport-faqs.page
https://www.nyc.gov/site/mocs/passport/passport-faqs.page
https://mocssupport.atlassian.net/servicedesk/customer/portal/8
https://passport.cityofnewyork.us/page.aspx/en/rfp/request_browse_public
https://www.nyc.gov/site/sbs/about/doing-business-with-sbs.page
https://www.nyc.gov/site/sbs/businesses/subcontractors-resource-guide.page
https://www.nyc.gov/site/sbs/businesses/subcontractors-resource-guide.page
https://www.nyc.gov/site/mocs/opportunities/about-m-wbe.page
https://www.nyc.gov/site/mocs/opportunities/m-wbe-resources.page
https://www.nyc.gov/site/mocs/opportunities/m-wbe-resources.page
https://nyc-business.nyc.gov/nycbusiness/description/minority-and-womenowned-business-enterprise-certification-program-mwbe
https://www.nyc.gov/assets/mwbe/?page=about

